
SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 2 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 18” X 11” 
X 2-1/2” FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 33 & 34-15-10 ON THE 3RD STANDARD 
PARALLEL ON OCTOBER 1, 1855. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 40.00 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE 20” X 12” X 4” 

LIMESTONE THEY SET ON LEVEL GROUND FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 34-15-10  

2) 80.00 CHAINS EAST ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL TO THE 31” X 13” X 3” 
LIMESTONE THEY SET ON A SOUTH SLOPE FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 34 & 
35-15-10 

 
2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 137 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “B” ON PAGES 134 TO 136 
PETITIONED BY JULIUS HINES AND OTHERS FOR THE VACATION OF ALL THAT 
PORTION OF WHAT IS KNOWN AS THE “AMERICUS AND ALMA” ROAD RUNNING 
THROUGH TOWNSHIP 15, RANGE 10 AND RELOCATING THE SAME,  [PACKET 385 IN 
THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON 
SEPTEMBER 10, 1881, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON OCTOBER 5, 
1881 AS NOTED BY J. M. GRIFFITH, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, AND WAS RECORDED ON OCTOBER 14, 1881 BY WILLIAM F. 
EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-10 ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 3 MILES TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-15-10 ON THE 
LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
3) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT PAGE 229 DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 
1881, FOR A ROAD SURVEY IN TOWNSHIP 15-10, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE 
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-15-10 ON THE 3RD STANDARD 
PARALLEL AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION; 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 3 MILES TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-15-10 ON THE 
LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
4) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 28 DATED 
AUGUST 23, 1882, FOR A ROAD SURVEY ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL IN 
TOWNSHIPS 15 & 16, RANGE 10 FOR R. EDEN, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, APPARENTLY 
FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-10 ON THE 3RD 
STANDARD PARALLEL AS HE RAN THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL FROM THE 
STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 33-15-10 TO THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 2-16-10 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  NO WIDTH IS RECORDED ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY. 

 
5) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 137 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK 
"B" ON PAGES 334 TO 336 PETITIONED BY RICHARD EDEN AND OTHERS TO VACATE 
AND RELOCATE A COUNTY ROAD ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL BETWEEN 
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TOWNSHIPS 15-10 & 16-10 [PACKET 406 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S 
OFFICE]  THAT HE SURVEYED ON AUGUST 23, 1882, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 
FOOT WIDE ROAD ON OCTOBER 6, 1882 AS NOTED BY HUGH F. HOLMES, 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON 
OCTOBER 24, 1882 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND 
THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-10 ON THE 3RD 
STANDARD PARALLEL TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY.  THE ROAD VACATED WAS 
ALL THAT PART OF THE SANTA FE ROAD THOUGH SECTIONS 2, 3 & 4-16-10 TO THE 
EAST LINE OF SECTION 2-16-10. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS RELOCATED ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL TO 

THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 
OF SECTION  33-15-10 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD RELOCATION SURVEY 

2) THIS RELOCATED ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL TO 
THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 2-16-10, THEN 
EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE EAST SIDE OF SECTION 2-16-10 TO INTERSECT THE 
ROAD AS ORIGINALLY ESTABLISHED AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS RELOCATED 
ROAD   

 
6) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, ALONG WITH W. S. 

WHITLOCK, WABAUNSEE COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 88, A 
PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 168 DATED 
DECEMBER 30, 1903 AT THE REQUEST OF M. W. LANGLEY, W. M. JOHNSON, W. W. 
PATTERSON, AND J. H. SMITH FOR A SURVEY FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING 
AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHING THE CORNERS AND BOUNDARIES AND 
SUBDIVISION OF SECTION 23 AND THE CORNERS AND BOUNDARIES OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 15 OF 
RANGE 10 AND RUN SUCH LINES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY 
COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 34-15-10 ON THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL.  HE USED THIS 
STONE AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 35-15-10 TO ESTABLISH THE 3RD STANDARD PARALLEL ON THIS 
PERMANENT SURVEY.  HIS FIELD NOTES ARE IN BOOK 2 ON PAGE 14 IN THE 
"KRETSINGER COLLECTION" OF FIELD BOOKS, AND THERE IS ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION IN PACKET "M 156" IN MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER NUMBER 8 IN THE 
VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE. 

 
SOUTHWEST CORNER 34-15-10 
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